

PARISH OF RENHOLD



## PARISH OF RENHOLD: NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that a meeting of **RENHOLD PARISH COUNCIL** will be held at **7:00 pm on Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2021 at Renhold V.C. Primary School, Church End, Renhold, MK41 0LR** 

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend this meeting for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out below.

## Members of the public are invited to speak during the Open Forum.

Dated: 17<sup>th</sup> June 2021 Signed:

Lizzie Barnicoat, Clerk to the Parish Council

<u>Please Note</u>: For the purposes of Track and Trace, all attendees will be required to provide their Name, Address and contact Telephone Number.

## MEETING BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1. Chair Welcome and Apologies for absence to be received.
- 2. Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interest for the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum members of the public invited to speak.
- a) To review, consider any matters arising and resolve to sign as a true and accurate record the minutes of the full Council meetings dated 27<sup>th</sup> April and 19<sup>th</sup> May and the Planning Committee meeting dated 17<sup>th</sup> June.

b) To consider the proposal to adopt for use the Parish Council's headed notepaper and an updated methodology for the production of Agendas and Minutes for the Parish Council.

5. Planning and Development Applications: to receive recommendations from the Planning Committee (and advice from professional Planning experts if sought) and agree the Council's response to the Applications for:

a) APPLICATION No: 21/01485/FUL Demolition of existing two storey double garage at rear of existing dwelling and erection of a five-bedroomed dwelling with integral garage and associated works at land to the rear of 35 Hookhams Lane;

**b) APPLICATION No: 21/01483/FUL** Change of use of land and formation of a horse exercise area bounded by traditional post and rail fencing for private usage at 9 Top End;

c) APPLICATION No: 21/01472/FUL One and two storey rear extension at 40 Church End.

- 6. To receive an EastWest Rail Consultation Response update.
- 7. To receive a Neighbourhood Plan Working Group update.
- 8. To discuss the draft BBC Local Plan 2040 and determine how to raise awareness of it in Renhold.
- 9. To introduce the Boundary Commission Ward final recommendation and agree Renhold's response.
- 10. Update on provision of a Notice Board on the Aspire development
- 11. To invite and receive updates and feedback from the Ward Councillors.
- 12. Finance matters to include:
  - a) Quotations to be considered and agreed;
  - b) Invoices to be paid;
  - c) Councillors' out of pocket expenses reimbursement;
  - d) Grant Application received from Renhold Gardening Club.
- 13. Correspondence and Information received regarding items not covered on agenda (for information only).
- 14. Close of Meeting Next meeting to be held on Wednesday 28<sup>th</sup> July at 7:00pm.